SALT LAKE COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

May 2, 2024 – 7:30 AM

County Government Center, N2-800 Minutes

Phone: 1-213-306-3065 Access Code: 2491 346 2021 Meeting Password: 0524

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Pimmie Lopez Mayor Marcus Stevenson

Kalina Duncan Dan Eckersley Councilmember Ann Granato RyLee Curtis

Mayor Mike Weichers Michele Corigliano Stacy Bank, MD Kencee Graves, MD

EXCUSED/ABSENT:

Mimi Shen Rusty Vetter
Mollie Nordgren Jake Fitisemanu

GUESTS/STAFF:

Stacia Sidlow, Deputy Dist. Atty. Katherine Fife, Mayor's Office

Kelly Colopy, HS Director

Stephanie Hart, EDO

Erin Litvack, Deputy Mayor

Eric Peterson, EH

Jeff Smart, CH

Catherine Burns

Ron Lund, EH

Dan Moore, EH

Tom Hudachko, EDO

Nicholas Rupp, PIO

Amelia Self, PH

Darrin Sluga, CH

Heather Edward, EDO

.....

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:30 AM by Dan Eckersley, Chair of the Salt Lake County Board of Health.

CITIZEN PUBLIC COMMENT:

Comments are limited to 3 minutes unless otherwise approved by the Salt Lake County Board of Health. There were no public comments.

MINUTES:

Dan Eckersley, Chair, asked if there was a motion to approve the minutes from the April 4, 2024, Board of Health meeting. A motion was made by Michelle Corigliano, seconded by Dr. Kencee Graves, to approve the minutes from the April 4, 2024, Board of Health meeting. The motion passed unanimously, showing that all Board members present voted "Aye."

CHAIR'S REPORT:

Dan Eckersley notified the Board that the interview process is still happening in the search for an executive director for the Health Department.

DIRECTOR'S REPORT:

Ron Lund, Environmental Health Director of the Salt Lake County Health Department, gave the Director's Report.

Community Health Assessment

The Health Department is partnering with CommonSpirit to do a community health assessment. The Department will be using an Incident Command Structure in this planning to help practice emergency management.

Measles Update

Clinical Services has received free MMR doses from the State to proactively vaccinate individuals that need it.

Health Department Annual Meeting

The Health Department's Annual Meeting will be at the Hogle Zoo on May 10th and board members are invited to attend. The focus at this meeting will be helping employees learn about other programs in the department.

HHW Collection Center

The ribbon cutting for the new Household Hazardous Waste Collection Center in Sandy is tentatively scheduled for May 30th. An invitation will be sent when the details are confirmed.

Climate and Health Symposium

There was a successful Environmental Health Resiliency Symposium on April 30th. The gathering brought together experts, professionals and enthusiasts from various fields to discuss the impacts of climate change on human health.

Training Opportunities

Several members of the health department joined other local health department employees in two separate leadership courses. These courses provided an opportunity for staff to train in effective leadership.

Environmental Health Response

Ron Lund highlighted recent health department responses in the community.

Health Regulation #31:

Ron Lund updated the Board on Health Regulation #31, Standards and Procedures for Adoption of Health Regulations, and asked the Board to open the regulation for a thirty (30) day public comment period and assign a hearing officer.

Dan Eckersley, Chair, asked if there was a motion to Open Health Regulation #31 for a public hearing and assign a Hearing Officer. A motion was made by Mayor Marcus Stevenson, seconded by Dr.

Board of Health Minutes May 2, 2024 Page 3

Kencee Graves, to open Regulation #31 for a thirty (30) day public comment period and assign a hearing officer. The motion passed unanimously, showing that all Board members present voted "Aye." Michele Corigliano volunteered to be the hearing officer.

For more detailed information, please see documentation included in the Board of Health meeting folder.

HEALTH LITERACY PROGRAM:

Anni McKinnon, Health Literacy Program Manager, gave an overview of the Health Literacy Program and shared details of the program's recent language access project. She gave a PowerPoint presentation The slides included:

- Health Literacy Program
- Personal Health Literacy/Organizational Health Literacy
- Health Literacy Program chart
- Implementing the Language Access Project
- Introduction
- Process
- Survey
- Executive Summary
- Problems/Concerns
- Recommendations
- Mass Translation Project
- Language Access Project
- Languages
- Reading Formulas
- Scoring Sheet
- Examples (2)
- Scoring Sheet
- Understandability Improvement
- Summary
- Thank you!

For more detailed information, please see documentation included in the Board of Health meeting folder.

HEATHY LIFESTYLES PROGRAM:

Healthy Lifestyles Program Coordinators, Brittany Parry and Sadie May, provided an overview of the Healthy Lifestyles award-winning employee wellness program. They gave a PowerPoint presentation. The slides included:

- Healthy Lifestyles 101
- Meet the Team
- Who can join?
- Incentives

Board of Health Minutes May 2, 2024 Page 4

- Demographics
- Wellness Classes
- Wellness Resources
- The Year of Connection
- Service Projects
- Wellness Activities & Events
- Mobile Wellness Menu
- Evaluation Tools
- Has Healthy Lifestyles helped raise awareness about your current state of health?
- In 2023, have you made any steps to improve your overall health as a result of Healthy Lifestyles?

For more detailed information, please see documentation included in the Board of Health meeting folder.

Dan Eckersley, Chair, adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:00 AM.